From: donotreply@gov.bc.ca <donotreply@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 8:45 AM

To: Clarke, Shayna <slclarke@cassels.com>

Subject: VLC-S-5-240259 BLACK PRESS LTD. /

Good morning,

Please find the appearance details, MS Teams link and/or telephone numbers for your upcoming remote
court appearance at the bottom of this email. Please direct all inquires to (604)660-2847 at Vancouver
Law Courts.

Please join your appearance by clicking the MS Teams video link or, if the matter is proceeding by way of
telephone, by dialing the number provided below 15 minutes prior to its scheduled start time to check-
in with the Court Clerk.

Please wait in the MS Teams lobby or on the line until you are admitted by the Court Clerk into the
hearing. Other matters could be proceeding in the courtroom, please be patient.

If you have not done so already, please read and abide by the Court's Policy on Use of Electronic Devices
in Courtroom prior to your court appearance.

The Policy prohibits taking photographs (including screenshots), video images, or audio recordings of
any court proceeding including video conferences and teleconferences. Refer to the Policy for details on
permitted audio recording for accredited media. Penalties may include prosecution for contempt of
court.

In the event there is no courtroom number provided below and you do not have a MS Teams link in this
email, a courtroom for your matter has not yet been assigned. Once a room is assigned a Court Clerk will
email you directly with a scheduled court time, MS Teams link and/or dial in information.

IMPORTANT: Please check the time zone for the location noted below. You may be located in a time
zone that is different from where your virtual appearance is being heard.

Appearance on 11th March 2024, 10:00 am at Vancouver Law Courts, Room 067

Meeting link click here:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting MGJhZDViMmUtMmFKMSOONjY2LWI20TUtOTVIYjg50ThkOTE1%40thread.v2/0?co

ntext=%7b%22Tid%22%32%2288c2f485-81c9-4402-a143-
70d7ce08aec5%22%2c%220id%22%3a%22762ec0ff-3d73-4eef-841a-ad84f832560c%22%7d

For telephone appearances or audio difficulties during video appearances:
Dial In telephone number: (778)725-6348

Toll Free telephone number: (844)636-7837
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Phone Conference ID #: 617993816t

DO NOT REPLY - This is an auto-generated notification.

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential
information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying
or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Communication by email is not a secure medium and,
as part of the transmission process, this message may be copied to servers operated by
third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by accepting
communications that may contain your personal information from us via email, you are
deemed to provide your consent to our transmission of the contents of this message in this
manner. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately by reply email and permanently delete the original transmission from
us, including any attachments, without making a copy.
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